



Minutes
2012 Bond Project Advisory Team (PAT) Meeting
Mickey Leland College Preparatory Academy for Young Men

MEETING #: 019

LOCATION: Mickey Leland College Preparatory Academy for Young Men – Library

DATE / TIME: March 2, 2015, 4:30pm

ATTENDEES:

	Andreas Peeples	HISD/General Manager
	Jim Rice	RGCI
	Robert Barrera	RGCI
	Gloria Barrera	RGCI
✓	Michael J. Scott	RGCI
✓	Dameion Crook	Principal
	Kedrick Wright	HISD/Design
	Sue Robertson	HISD/Facility Planning
	David Funk	HISD/Facility Planning
✓	Daniel Kornberg	Harrison & Kornberg
✓	Charles Jacobs	Harrison & Kornberg
✓	Daniel Bankhead	HISD/Design
✓	Matisia Hollingsworth	HISD/Design

✓	Javier Salvatore	KBR
✓	Ketina Willis	MLCPA
✓	Bao Tran	Harrison & Kornberg
✓	Cindi Robinson	KBR
✓	Carolina Jaramillo	Harrison & Kornberg
✓	Alicia Fortson	Parent
	Phillip Myres	Harrison & Kornberg
✓	Patty Guzman	Parent
✓	Anthony Guzman	Student
✓	Jason Prince	Teacher
	John Haskew	Corgan
	Steven Castaneda	Corgan

PURPOSE: The purpose of this meeting was to provide a status update of the overall project status and to present exterior façade elevations

AGENDA:

- Overall Project Update
- Next PAT Meeting – March 25, 2015 @ 4:30 PM



DISCUSSION:

1. Michael Scott, HISD Program Manager opened the meeting with introductions of Harrison and Kornberg Architects, and HISD Design staff members.
2. Michael Scott provided an update regarding the status of the building permit for Packages 1 and 2. He also provided an update relative to the status of JOC demolition work completed to date.
3. Mr. Daniel Kornberg of Harrison and Kornberg provided a presentation reflective of Exterior Façade Options “A” and “B” that are proposed for the Gregg Street Elevation. He also provided interior elevations immediately adjacent to same for the Great Hall.
4. Michael Scott provided an overall look ahead of a Preliminary schedule of thing to come. p
5. Michael Scott also distributed comment cards to all attendees in an effort to garner feedback relative to the façade options presented in item number 3. The comment cards were collected and returned to HISD for tabulation.
6. Michael Scott advised the PAT members of the upcoming Community Meeting scheduled for 3/4/2015 at 6pm.

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS:

1. Are the façade options presented different from the overall design character of the neighborhood? H & K responded that careful research had been done in an effort ensure the current elevations meet these guidelines.
2. One PAT member advised that additional façade options should be presented that responded directly to the Fifth Ward Development criteria.

ACTION ITEMS:

- 20-01** Responses to Comment Cards

WHAT TO EXPECT AT THE NEXT PAT MEETING:

1. Project/construction status update.

NEXT PAT MEETING: The next PAT meeting will be held on Thursday, March 25, 2015 at 4:30pm at Mickey Leland College Preparatory Academy for Young Men – Library.

Please review the meeting minutes and submit any changes or corrections to the author.

After five (5) days, the minutes will be assumed to be accurate.



Sincerely,

Michael Scott
Houston ISD Construction & Facility Services
3200 Center Street
Houston, Texas 77007
832 – 732 - 2648
mScott14@houstonisd.org

C: All attendees